
From: Clare Brunton 
To: Name Redacted: 
Cc: Imran Shall; Emily Bevnon 
Subject: RE: COBRA - Mayor of London request to attend [OFFICIAL] 
Date: 09 March 2020 09:50:14 

Hi, 
The Mayor of London is not required for the COBRA today but the PM has asked that a separate 
meeting is arranged with SOS MHCLG. Their office will be in touch. 
Clare 
Clare Brunton I Private Secretary 1 10 Downing Street, London SW1A 2AA 
cbrunton@nol0.gov.uk

From Name Redacted '@london.gov.uk> 

Sent: 09 March 2020 09:32 
To: Clare Brunton <CBrunton@nol0.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: COBRA - Mayor of London request to attend 
Hi Clare - sorry to chase but do you know if SK can attend COBRA - thanks v much 
Get Outlook for iOS 

----------*--------------------------- ----- - ----------, 
From:l Name Redacted 1{a)Iondon.goy.uk>

Sent: Sunday, March 8, 2020 9:02:29 PM 
To: Clare Brunton <CBrunton(a~no10.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: COBRA - Mayor of London request to attend 
thanks Clare. 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Clare Brunton <CBrunton(@no10.gov.uk>

Sent: Sunday, March 8, 2020 8:47 pm 
i Name Redacted i 

Cc: PM Private Office Support Team - Internal 

Subject: _Re: -COBRA - Mayor of London request to attend 
me Dear w._._.Na i_._._._._.~ 

I will get back to you first thing tomorrow morning. I hope that's ok. 
Best wishes, 
Clare 

On 8 Mar 2020, at 19:221 Name Redacted `tea london. ov.uk> wrote: 

Hi Clare - following reports COBRA will meet again tmw rc Coronavirus, the 
Mayor's view is that he should attend this meeting, given the potential impact 
on London and Londoners. I know a request was declined for him to attend 
the previous meeting, but given the increased spread, we feel it is even more 
appropriate-he be there tomorrow. Can you let me know please - and thanks v 
much, Name 

I_._..._._..._._! 

Get Outlook for iOS 

#LondonlsOpen 
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